From: caroedel@groedel-law.com

To: "LARRY ABRAMS"

Cc: "Groghan, Amber M. (OGC)"; arlene.shively@va.gov

Bcc: Alice.Miller@va.gov; medina.d@sbcglobal.net

Subject: 3rd request for an order compelling Ms. Groghan to respond to my settlement proposal of a month ago
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:07:45 AM

Importance: High

Judge Abrams,

There is no valid reason in the world why Ms. Groghan has not responded to
my settlement proposal -- other than to delay these proceedings with a
deliberate and gross indifference that is alarming.

And with all due respect, I cannot understand your refusal to compel Ms.
Groghan to speak to her superiors by a date certain and respond to my
proposal by a date certain. How long is this going to continue without a
response from the VA and without an order from you? I also don't understand
why this case has been ongoing for 4 years with so little movement.

This is a travesty of justice that I cannot countenance any further due to
my client's health, the death of one witness, the relocation of another
witness, and the inexcusable passage of time and outlandish delays.

Regards,

CARYN MARKOWITZ GROEDEL
Caryn Groedel & Associates Co., LPA
208 Spriggel Drive

Munroe Falls, OH 44262

1291 SW Mulberry Way

Boca Raton, FL 33486

P: (440) 230-3808

E: cgroedel@groedel-law.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this email, or the information herein, by anyone

other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you

received this email in error, please contact Caryn Markowitz Groedel at the

above phone number or email address and destroy the original message and all
copies and attachments. Thank you.
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